

From: [REDACTED]
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [ECHA Committee Socio-economic Analysis](#); [ECHA Restriction PFAS in firefighting foams](#)
Subject: RE: MSCA BE contribution / AFFF PFAS
Date: 20 June 2022 15:45:00
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image002.png](#)
[image003.png](#)
[image004.png](#)

Dear [REDACTED]

Perfect! Thanks a lot!

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
Sent: 20 June 2022 15:23
To: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
Cc: ECHA Committee Socio-economic Analysis <[REDACTED]> ECHA Restriction PFAS in firefighting foams <[REDACTED]>
Subject: Re: MSCA BE contribution / AFFF PFAS

CAUTION: This email originated from outside ECHA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Check the email address of the sender. It is possible that the name of the sender is known to you (e.g. a colleague), but the actual sender is someone else.

Thanks [REDACTED] I believe it is confidential info that he wants to send, so he will tick the confidentiality box in the consultation.

Best regards,

[REDACTED]

Le 20/06/2022 à 14:13, [REDACTED] a écrit :

Dear [REDACTED]

Thank you for getting in touch regarding this additional information with respect to the PFAS in firefighting foams restriction proposal.

Please ask your colleague to submit the information via the currently running Annex XV consultation for this dossier:

<https://echa.europa.eu/restrictions-under-consideration/-/substance-rev/69104/term>

Thank you very much indeed,

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Risk Management Unit II (D4)
European Chemicals Agency

Telakkakatu 6, P.O. Box 400, FI-00121 Helsinki, Finland

Tel.: [REDACTED]

<http://echa.europa.eu/>



The above represents the opinion of the author and is not an official position of the European Chemicals Agency. This email, including any files attached to it, is intended for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you have received this message in error, please notify the author as soon as possible and delete the message.

From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>

Sent: 17 June 2022 13:29

To: ECHA Committee Socio-economic Analysis <[REDACTED]>

Subject: MSCA BE contribution / AFFF PFAS

CAUTION: This email originated from outside ECHA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Check the email address of the sender. It is possible that the name of the sender is known to you (e.g. a colleague), but the actual sender is someone else.

Dear SEAC's secretariat,

A colleague from BE REACH MSCA came to be aware of a certain liquid used to extinguish fires from electric accidents, it is not a foam. It might well be that it is not covered by the restriction scope. How can he contact ECHA's dossier owner/submitter in order to pass the detailed info?

Thanks in advance,

[REDACTED]

--

[REDACTED] | [REDACTED] | [REDACTED]
Advisor, head of cell | Chemicals Risk Management Unit
DG Environment
Avenue Galilée 5/2 | 1210 Brussels | Belgium

[REDACTED] | [REDACTED]



www.health.belgium.be | www.reachinbelgium.be | Contact Center + 32
(0)2.524.97.97
